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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— e e - e e
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 11:17 AM
To: Alfred Ng; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Ng Alfred
Subject: Your ref: JEQ/FBN3771R/GP/PI QOur ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021312 RE: ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBN3771R AND GBG3520K ON 9 JANUARY 2019
Attachments: 10012019104843.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Alfred

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors. We shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS. Please provide the details of the workshop.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please follow up and arrange.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel_' (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 11:12 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Ng Alfred

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN3771R AND GBG3520K ON 9 JANUARY 2019

Your ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021312
Our ref: JEQ/FBN3771R/GP/PI

Dear Li Li,
We refer to your email today.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our
client's list of motor surveyors for your selection:-

1 Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd;
2. Sincere Appraisal Services;
3. Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd;



* 4, Delta V Consultant;

5. Prominent Appraisal Services Pte Ltd;

6. Advance Automotive Consultancy Pte Ltd;
7. Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd;

8. S K Auto Consultants;

9. Oh Appraisal Services;

10. KAAS.

Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not ageeable by you, our clients' motor
vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

GP Motoring Pte Ltd

282 Macpherson Road

Singapore 348607

Tel: 6746-4240 Mobile: 9061-8091.
Fax: 6746-4596

Person In charge : Mr. Ken Sim

* Further. please remind vour appointed survevor to request for post repair inspection if vou wish to do so
under NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169877
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

--—- Original Message -
From: claims@juseqg.com.sg

To: alfred ng@juseg.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:03 AM

Subject: FW: Your Ref: JEQ/FBN3771R/GP/pl(zl) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021312

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:57 AM
To: claims@juseq.com.sg




' Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: Your Ref: JEQ/FBN3771R/GP/pl(zl) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021312

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 10 January 2019

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

ﬁ Name v o - | Please tick
1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

- Bryan Ang

9 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin

Abdullah
10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
TeI (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all CNeW ) lonpac.com.sg
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MGE113003965/ Gia Enletpilzn Pra Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 00/04/2010 15:27
EUBMITTED BY; Chal Suk Tonp *

165332449

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plonsa rapon correctly the dotails of the sccldent to spood up the clalms precoss.
2. This Form must be complalad by tha Pollcyholdar and/or the Authorlsod Drlver.

3. Informallon provided must be as truthful and accurate 3s
repudlate polley liablilty,

posslble. Any wilful misroprosantaton o witholding of matarlal facts may allow Insuranca companlas (o

4, The [seue and eccaptance of thls Form by Inourance companlas is not an sdmisslon of policy llablily on the part of the Insurance companios.

S. Any false roporting may be referred to the Pollca for Invest

atlon.

8, This report will be forwardad by the Insurers of the GIA Rocords Managemant Confro esiablished oy ho Genoral Insurance Assaclalon of Singspore (GIA) for

archiving end that coples of this report will, for a fae, be modas aval

lable upan applicalion by Intoreslad partlea,

7. By the lodgement of this roport fo tha Insurers, you horaby consenl 1o 1he erchiving of this report at the cenlro and to coples of tha report belng made avallable

eferesold.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 09/01/2019 15:27
Data Of Accident 09/01/2019 08:30
Exact Localion Of Accident KRANJI EXPRESSWAY
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicla Ragistration Number FBN3771R

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehlcla Partlculars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposae for which vehicle was belng used at
lima of accldent

Ara you clalming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vahicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegary

Insurance Company

Nama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupallon

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

TN | me——— o ——— 5 R -

MOHAMAD NAZRIN BIN SA'AT
$90092491

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90297071
OTHERS-30297071

YAMAHA
GDR155A (AEROX)-155CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

MSDNVMS/18-985054-WTT
20/09/2018-18/09/2019

MOHAMAD NAZRIN BIN SA'AT
5900952491

11/03/1990

INDOOR

17/12/2009

8 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90287071
(LOCAL) +65-90287071
OTHERS-90297071
NOEMAIL

Page 10l 20
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Address BLK 734 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #02-359
Postcode ) 730734

Was driver an employea of the Insurad's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle -

Gensral Informatlon of the Accldent

Type Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Wealher Condillons CLEAR
Read Surface DRY

Other Information 5

Was any foreign vahlele Involved in this aceldent? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Involved in the accident 2
Was any bedy Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olhar material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicilingfoffering accident claims asslstance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Pollce Action :

Was the accident reported lo tha palice? YES

If Yes,Plaase state which Palice Station

Police Station Name ALJUNIED NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

Polica Station Address g&%ip%g E‘IS JOO SENG ROAD , POSTCODE: 360013 , COUNTRY:
Palice Statlon Contact TEL NO: 1800-2809999 - FAX NO: 62815960

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yos,agalnst whom?
Clrcumstancas of Accldent
REFER TO POLICE REPORT; T/20190109/2070,
Attachment(s) '
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audlo recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Reglstration Number GBG3520K
Vehicle Make/Medel/Colour
Details Of Propertles .
Vehicle Categary GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar
Addraess
Poslcode
Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage
Page 20f 20
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name MOHAMAD NAZRIN BIN SA'AT
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad person In which vehicla? FBN377TIR
Were seal balls worn? NO

Was this injured conveyed to hospltal by NO
ambulance?

Address

Posicods

B LT P —— TRV B P b m emeien e

165332449
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC19000589/R1td3e2

300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE ~ Date:  22-01-2019 ﬂl’l‘”llll“l"l“”"‘l
SINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1% Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBG 3520K Veh. Inspected FBN 3771R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VC05/021312 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 10/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA c.c 1585
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MH35G4640JJ045481 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 29130 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
) Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |110/80-14 IRC 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/70-14 IRC 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages *
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/01/2019 Ilnspect Date / Time 10/01/2019 ( 12:20 PM )
Survey held at GP MOTORING PTELTD
282 MACPHERSON ROAD SINGAPORE 348607
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000589/R 1td3e2

Inspected By

Uz L

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third par

No bility of responsibility whatsoeve ncontact o orl. is pled 1o any third p
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE



